Page 1 of 2

‘ Kay Flynn
From: Wwhitt, Chrystal [CC] [Chrystal. Whitt@mail.sprint.com]
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2005 3:56 PM OR!G IN
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us L
Subject: CORRECTION FW; 041269-TP

Attachments: 041269-TP Sprint's Response to Bellsouth.pdf

PLEASE REPLACE THIS DOCUMENT WITH PREVIOUS DOCUMENT SENT A LITTLE WHILE
AGO. ITINADVERTENTLY LEFT OFF THE LAST PAGE OF THE FILING. PLEASE JUST

REPLACE THE 2 DOCUMENTS.

THANK YOU-IT IS NOW 9 PAGES NOT 8

-~ Chrystal Whitt
. Legal Secretary
Law/External Affairs

Sprint
- 1313 Blairstone Rd.
- Tallahassee, FL 32301
- M/S FLTLHO0103
Voice (850)-599-1563
" Fax (850)-878-0777
chrystal.whitt@mail.sprint.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Whitt, Chrystal [CC]

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2005 3:27 PM
To: ‘filings@psc.state.fl.us'
Subject: 041269-TP

Filed on behalf of:

Susan S. Masterton

-~ Attorney

| Law/External Affairs

Sprint
1313 Blairstone Rd.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

M/S FLTLHO0103

Voice (850)-599-1560

Fax (850)-878-0777
susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com
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Docket No. 041269-TP

Title of filing:

Sprint's Response to Bellsouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Motion for Summary Final Order or, in the
alternative, Motion for Declaratory Ruling.

Filed on behalf of: Sprint

No. of pages: 8
Description: Sprint's Response to Bellsouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Motion for Summary Final
Order or, in the alternative, Motion for Declaratory Ruling.
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_%Spmt Susan $. Masterton Law/External Affairs
4 Attorney FLTLHO0107
Past Office Box 2214
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee. FL 32316-2214
Voice 850 599 1560
Fax 850 878 0777
July 22, 2005 susan.masterton @rmail sprint com

Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk R I G I N
& Administrative Services L
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 041269-TP

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership is
Sprint’s Response to Bellsouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s Motion for Summary Final

Order or, in the alternative, Motion for Declaratory Ruling.

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of
service.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by stamping and initialing a copy of this letter

and retumning same to my assistant. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
call me at 850/599-1560.

Sincerely,
-
61/\.0/\,—-. S v /C; ke

Susan S. Masterton

Enclosure
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 041269-TP

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic mail this 22™ day of July, 2005 to the following:

Adam Teitzman

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. '
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Alan C. Gold, P.A.

Alan C. Gold/James L. Parado
Gables One Tower

1320 South Dixie Highway, Suite 870
Coral Gables, FL 33146

AT&T

Sonia Daniels

1230 Peachtree Street, NE
4th Floor

Atlanta, GA 30309

AT&T Communications of the Southern
States, LLC (05)

Tracy Hatch, Esq.

101 North Monroe Street, Suite 700
Tallahassee, FL 32301

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
N.White/D.Lackey/E Edenfield/M Mays
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556

FCCA/CompSouth (Moyle)
Vicki Gordon Kaufman

¢/o Moyle Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

FDN Communications
Matthew Feil, Esq.

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, F1. 32751

Florida Municipal Power Agency
Jody Lamar Finklea

P.O. Box 3029

Tallahassee, F1. 32315-3029

Florida Cable Telecommunications
Association, Inc. (Gross)

Michael A. Gross

246 E. 6th Avenue

Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

GRUCom

. Raymond O. Manasco, Jr.

P. O. Box 147117, Station A-138
Gainesville, FL 32614-7117

ITC"DeltaCom

Ms. Nanette Edwards

7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400
Huntsville, AL 35806

MCI

Dulaney O'Roark 111, Esq.
6 Concourse Parkway
Suite 600

Atlanta, GA 30328

MClImetro Access Transmission
Services LLC

Ms. Donna C. McNulty

1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite 201
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960

Messer Law Firm

Floyd R. Self

P. 0. Box 1876
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876



NuVox/NewSouth/Xspedius/KMC
Telecom (Kelley)

J Heitmann/B . Mutschelknaus/
S.Kassman

c/o Kelley Law Firm

1200 19th St., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20036

NuVox/NewSouth/Xspedius/KMC
Telecom (Messer)

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

c/o Messer Law Firm

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876

Orlando Telephone Company
4558 S.W. 35th Street, Suite 100
Orlando, FL 32811-6541

Rutledge Law Firm

Kenneth Hoffman/Martin McDonnell
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302

SECCA/US LEC Corp.

Wanda Montano/Terry, Romine
6801 Morrison Blvd.

Charlotte, NC 28211

STS Telecom
12233 S.W. 55th Street, #811
Cooper City, FL 33330-3303

Supra Telecommunications &
Information Systems, Inc.(05)
Steven Chaiken/Brian Chaiken
2901 SW 149th Avenue

Suite 300

Miramar, FL 33027

Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc.

Ann H. Shelfer/Jonathan Audu

Koger Center - Ellis Building

1311 Executive Center Drive, Suite 220
Tallahassee, FL 32301-5067

WilTel Local Network, LLC
Adam Kupetsky

One Technology Center (TC-15)
100 South Cincinnati

Tulsa, OK 74103

X0 Communications, Inc.
Dana Shaffer

105 Molloy Street, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201

SNo- S W‘/\’ﬁ{f—;

Susan S. Masterton
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Petition to Establish Generic )
Docket To Consider Amendments ) . Docket No.: 041269-TP
to Interconnection Agreements )
Resulting from Changes in Law, by )
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. )

)

Filed: July 22, 2005

SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP’S
RESPONSE TO BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S
MOTION FOR SUMMARY FINAL ORDER OR .IN THE ALTERNATIVE,
MOTION FOR DECLARATORY RULING

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership (“Sprint”) submits this Response.
to the Motion for Summary Judgment, or in the Alternative, Motion for Declaratory Ruling
(“Motions™) filed by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) with the Florida Public
Service Commission (“Commission”) on July 15, 2005, and respectfully requests that the
Commission deny BellSouth’s Motions to the extent requested below. By offering comments
only on the BellSouth arguments identified below, Sprint does not waive objections to other
legal arguments included in BellSouth’s Motions and reserves the right to address BellSouth’s
other legal arguments later if necessary.

Issue No. S --TRRO/Final Rules — “Are HDSL -capable copper loops the equivalent of DS1
loops for the purpose of evaluating impairment?”

Regarding the Federal Communications Commission’s (“FCC’s”) impairment thresholds
for high capacity loops such as DS1 loops and dedicated transport, BeilSouth restates the above-
referenced issue as “should an HDSL-capable copper loop be counted, for the purpose of
determining the number of business lines in a wire center, as one business line, or should it be
counted on a 64 kbps equivalency, which means it should be counted as 24 business lines.”

Motions at 8. BellSouth answers this question by stating that HDSL-capable cooper loops
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should be counted for purposes of the threshold as 24 business lines, citing footnote 634 of the
Triennial Review Order (“TRO”).!

Sprint has no comment regarding BellSouth’s specific legal argument on counting
HDSL-capable cooper loops as 24 business lines for purposes of determining whether the “no
impairment” threshold has been reached in a particular wire center. Sprint strongly objects,
however, to any suggestion that because the non-impairment threshold has been reached in a

given wire center with regard to DS1 loops, HDSL-capable copper loops would also be

unavailable to CLECs in that wire center. The FCC has pever established a specific use
réstriction involving CLEC access to copper loops for HDSL.? Sprint reads BellSouth’s Motions
on HDSL-capable copper loops as not reaching this specific issue. However, Sprint understands
that it is BellSouth’s position that a finding of no impairment in a wire center would relieve it of
providing HDSL-capable loops in that wire center. To the extent BellSouth intended to request
that the Commission rule as a matter of law that CLECs cannot obtain access to HDSL-capable
copper loops in wire ceﬁtt;rs where the non-impairment threshold for DS1 loops applies, Sprint
objects for the reasons set for.th herein and asks the Commission to deny BellSouth’s request for

a summary final order.

Issue No. 1 - TRRO/Final Rules — “What is the appropriate language to implement the
FCC’s transition plan for (1) switching. (2) high capacity loops and (3) dedicated transport

! 18 FCC Red 16978, corrected by errata, 18 FCC Red 19020, vacated and remanded in part, aff°d in part, USTA v.
FCC, 359 F.3d 554 (D.C. Cir. 2004), cert. denied, 125 S. Ct. 313 (2004).

2 See the following examples of use restrictions included in the FCC’s rules: 47 CF.R. Section 51.309(a) states that
an ILEC cannot oppose limitations or restrictions on requests for or the use of UNEs except as provided in Section
51.318 (EEL use restrictions); Section 51.309(b) states that a CLEC cannot use a UNE exclusively for interexchange
or mobile wireless services; Section 51.309(c) states that CLECs have exclusive use of a UNE when they lease it,
and ILECs still have the obligation to maintain, repair or replace; Section 51.303(d) states that CLLECs can use a
UNE for any telecommunications service if it is not exclusively being used to provide interexchange or mobile
wireless services.




as detailed in the FCC’s Triennial Review Remand Order (“TRRO”), issued February 4.
20057

Issue No. 10 — TRRO/Final Rules — “What rates. terms and conditions, if anv, should apply
to UNKEs that are not converted on or before March 11, 2006, and what impact, if any,

should the conduct of the parties have upon the determination of the applicable rates,

terms. and conditions that apply in such circumstances?”

In its Motions at pages 45-47, BeliSouth discusses its interpretation of the Triennial
Review Remand Order (“TRRO”)’ with regard to the transition period for former unbundled
network elements (“UNEs”). Specifically, BellSouth requests that the Commission declare thaf
the transition periods for former UNEs will end on March 10, 2006 or September 10, 2006,
depending on the type of former UNE.*

Sprint has no comment on BellSouth’s legal argument regarding the dates on which the
FCC’s transition periods for the initial embedded base of UNEs with a finding of non-
impairment end. However, the TRRO does not address transition periods for wire centers that
subsequently attain non-impairment status. Accordingly, Sprint objects to BellSouth’s proposed
'~ abbreviated time period for CLECs to transition affected UNESs to alternate services in those wire
centers where BellSouth sub;sequently demonstrates, wire center by wire center, that the non-
impairment threshold has been reached. BellSouth apparently proposes an unworkable 90-day
transition period for all UNEs as the thresholds are met in given wire centers. As wire centers
and routes subsequently meet FCC thresholds, thus removing a CLEC’s access to unbundled
network elements, Sprint believes the parties can and should apply the transitional language

included in the TRRO for the embedded base of affected UNEs.

3 In the Matter of Unbundled Access to Network Elements; Review of the Section 251 Unbundling Obligations of
Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers, WC Docket No. 04313 and CC Docket No. 01-338, Order on Remand, FCC
04-290 (released Febrary 4, 2005). :

* Sprint assumes for purposes of its Response that BellSouth is not interpreting the March 10, 2006 and September
10, 2006 deadlines as absolute and that no transition whatsoever will be allowed for wire centers that subsequently
attain non-impairment. To the extent BellSouth contends that the deadlines are absolute, Sprint respectfully requests
the opportunity to supplement this Response.
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The FCC explicitly established a twelve-month transition for DS1 and DS3 loops and for

DS1 and DS3 transport. The FCC found “that the twelve-month period provides adequate time

for both competitive LECs and incumbent LECs to perform the tasks necessary to an orderly

transition,_including decisions where to deploy, purchase, or lease facilities.” TRRO, Paragraph

143 (emphasis added). The FCC also established an eighteen-month transition for dark fiber
loop and dark fiber transport. The FCC determined that a longer period was warranted for dark
fiber since ILECs do not generally offer dark fiber as a tariffed service and “because it may take
time for competitive LECs to negotiate IRUs or other arrangements with incumbent or
competitive carriers.” TRRO, Paragraph 144.

Absent new evidence and findings, the Commission should not adopt a different timeline
with regard to wire centers or routes that sometime in the future attain non-impairment status.
The fact that 2 CLEC knows the ILEC could declare sometime in the future that the status of a
wire center has changed does not provide the type of advance warning a CLEC needs to
adequately transition UN]is to alternate ILEC services, alternative providers, or self-provided
services. The data at the wire center level is not generally available for CLECs to monitor ILEC
wire center status, and ILECs typically would not provide any advance warning that non-
impairment status was imminent.

Sprint also objects to BellSouth’s proposed deadline of ten business days for CLECs to
cease ordering affected UNEs once BellSouth sends notice letters to carriers advising that non-
impairment criteria have been met in a given wire center. Under BellSouth’s proposal, a carrier
could only place new orders after the ten days if it self-certifies that it has conducted an analysis
for the wire center in question, and it disagrees with a finding of non-impairment. Sprint
believes a thirty-day period in which CLECs could conduct an analysis is more consistent with
the TRRO. The proposed ten-day period would not give Sprint and other CLECs sufficient time
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to review BellSouth’s claim regarding the status of a wire center and to determine whether the
CLEC will self-certify its disagreement or stop placing orders. As stated above, the data needed
to review an ILEC’s claim regarding the status of a wire center is not generally available and
CLECs may in fact have to request additional information from the ILEC in conducting their
“reasonably diligent inquiry”. See TRRO, at Paragraph 234. Sufficient time, such as Sprint’s
proposed thirty-day period, must be provided to allow for correspondence between the parties in

resolving these and related issues.

To the extent BellSouth is requesting in its Motions that the Commission rule as a matter
of law and adopt all of BellSouth’s proposed transition timelines, including the unrealistic 90-
day and 10-day periods discussed above, Sprint requests that the Commission deny BellSouth’s

request for partial summary judgment on Issue Nos. 1 and 10.

Issue Matrix No. 19(a) - Sub-Loop Concentration — “What is the appropriate ICA
Ianguage, if any. to address sub loop feeder or sub loop concentration?”

Sprint has no comment at this time regarding BellSouth’s Motions at pages 37-38,

dealing with what is nov} Issue No. 19(a), Sub Loop Concentration. Sprint wishes to clarify,
however, that Be]]SQuth’s Motions do not address in any way subparts (b) and (c) of Issue 19 as
included in the parties’ Joint Issues Matrix filed with the Commission.” These sub parts pertain
to CLEC access to sub loop in multi-unit premises. Subsequent to the filing of BellSouth’s
Motions, subparts (b) and (c) were added to the Joint Issues Matrix at Sprint’s request. Should

BellSouth attempt to amend its original Motions to include Issues 19(b) and 19(c), Sprint would

*[ssue No. 19, including sub parts (b) and (c), reads as follows:

TRO - SUB-LOOP CONCENTRATION: a) What is the appropriate ICA language, if any, to address sub loop
feeder or sub loop concentration? b) Do the FCC’s rules for sub loops for multi-unit premises limit CLEC access to
copper facilities only or do they also include access to fiber facilities? ¢) What are the suitable points of access for
sub-loops for multi-unit premises?
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ask that the Commission deny BellSouth’s request, and Sprint would at that time seek the

opportunity to address any new legal arguments made by BellSouth,

CONCLUSION
WHEREFORE, Sprint requests that the Commission adopt Sprint’s recommendations in
this matter as set forth herein and deny BellSouth’s Motions to the extent requested herein.

Respectfully submitted this the 22 day of July, 2005.

S, S e L

Susan S. Masterton

1313 Blair Stone Road

P.O. Box 2214

Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214
850-599-1560 (voice)
850-878-0777 (fax)

" susan.masterton@mail. sprint.com
ATTORNEY FOR SPRINT




